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GOVIRNMIJNT OF "rffirUtI AND KAST{MIR
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS, JAMMU
(Forest Complex, Exchange Road, Dogra Hall) Ph. 0191 2.541148,2545400 Fax:2562929, Email:ccflammyl@gmait.com

The Conservator of Forests,
East Circle, Jammu.

No: CCFJ/Ptgl2O-21125tY L8 -7-,o Dated: t11 2020,

sub: compensatory Afforestation Plan of Ujh Multipurpose project.
Ref: 1)PCCF's No: PCCFlFCN2806-ll/2984-85 dated 0S.11 .2020.

2) Your No: 883.86/Ujh/CFE/J dated 03.11 .2020.

Sir,
I ant directcd to rel'er 1,our lclter clurotcd abovc and to convey that the Compensatory

Al'forestation Plan o1'tJ.ih Multipr,rrposc l)ro.jcct. has bccn approved fbr Rs 1267.741acs. by. the

Pr Chiel'Conscrvator ol'l'-orcsts (llead o1'Forcst l;or:ce) vide his above quoted refbrence. as per

the details given below: -

s,l
No.

1267.74

O/o Chief Conscrvator of F'orests
Jammu

Copy to: -
1. APCCF ,4\odal Olflccr (IrCA). O/o PCCIT. .l&K. .lan-rmur l'or inlbrmation please.
2. DFOs Billarvar and Basohli l"orcsl Division lor inlormation and neccssary actior.r.
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(lA Land
(Arca in tla)

880
450

Irinancial
hnplications
(Rs il lqqq)

1044.12

223.62


